ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 3.15 Output Number: 1.1
Date: 15/06/2023

From: Mrs Lia Finocchiaro To: Hon Kate Worden
Portfolio: Police, Fire & Emergency Services

Agency: NT Police, Fire & Emergency Services

Subject: Charges for criminal damage to electronic monitoring devices

QUESTION:

Of the 10 separate wearers who damaged EMD devices fitted by police, how many were
charged for criminal damage?

ANSWER:

During the manual extraction process to answer this question it was identified that the initial
data provided was only for the Darwin area and not for the whole of the Northern Territory.
The correct statement is — For the Estimates reporting period, there were 18 separate
wearers who damaged devices.

All 18 wearers were charged.



